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Chancery Lane, W.C.2,,

10th. August, 1920. |

Dear Sir, _

‘ The records of the Almshouses at Ewelme, about

which you wrote to this Office on 9th. August, are demcribed
i in Appendices to the Eighth and Ninth Reports of the |
Historical Manuscripts Commissions, the former now being out
|  of print. But as they were published respectively in 1881
| and 1883, they must almost certainly have been known to:Sir
William Osler when he put his Muniment Room in order in 1906,
There are, of course, numerous sporadic refersnces to Zwelme

. in the Publie Répords but’so far as I know, the Alméhouscs,

have received no special attention from the Hisborical
Manuscripts Commission during recent years,

Yours faithfully,

for the Secretary.

Harvey Cushing, Bsq.,
15, Norham Gardens,

Oxford.




